
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 
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Paul Salcido 
Project Manager, Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 
7776 Pointe Parkway West, #185 
Phoenix, AZ 85044 

VIA EMAIL 
paul_salcido@kindermorgan.com 

NOTICE OF APPLICABILITY (NOA) AMENDMENT; GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE 
REQUIREMENTS ORDER R5-2016-0076-01 FOR LIMITED THREAT DISCHARGES 
TO SURFACE WATER; SFPP, L.P., OPERATING PARTNERSHIP OF KINDER 
MORGAN ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P., FOX ROAD PETROLEUM RELEASE SITE 
GROUNDWATER REMEDIATION SYSTEM PROJECT, SOLANO COUNTY 

SFPP, L.P., operating partnership of Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P (Discharger), 
Fox Road Petroleum Release Site Groundwater Remediation Project (Project) was 
issued a Notice of Applicability (NOA) on 2 May 2018 for coverage under the General 
Order for Limited Threat Discharges to Surface Water (Limited Threat General Order), 
and was assigned Limited Threat General Order number R5-2016-0076-038. On 21 
February 2020, the Discharger requested an amendment of the NOA. The requested 
amendment is hereby approved and NOA R5-2016-0076-038 is amended as described 
below. 

AMENDMENT 
The Discharger’s request for amendment noted that the current NOA requirement of 
continuous influent and effluent flow sampling frequency is not possible with the current 
system. The Discharger requested that the influent and effluent flow sampling frequency 
be changed to weekly as the Project site is unmanned and meters are read once per 
week. Effective immediately, the NOA is amended (as shown in items 1 and 2 below) to 
change the influent and effluent flow sampling frequency from continuous to weekly. 

1. Influent Monitoring – Table 3. Modify the influent monitoring table to change the 
flow monitoring sample frequency from continuous to weekly as shown below: 

Table 3. Influent Monitoring 

Parameter Units Sample 
Type 

Minimum 
Sampling 

Frequency 

Required 
Analytical Test 

Method 
Flow MGD Meter 1/Week -- 
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2. Effluent Monitoring – Table 4. Modify the effluent monitoring table to change the 
flow monitoring sample frequency from continuous to weekly, and add requirement 
to calculate the total volume of water treated on a monthly basis, as shown below: 

Table 4. Effluent Monitoring 

Parameter Units Sample 
Type 

Minimum 
Sampling 

Frequency 

Required 
Analytical Test 

Method 
Flow MGD Meter 1/Week -- 

Total Volume of Water 
Treated gallons Calculated 1/Month -- 

Any person aggrieved by this action of the Central Valley Water Board may petition the 
State Water Board to review the action in accordance with California Water Code 
section 13320 and California Code of Regulations, title 23, sections 2050 and following. 
The State Water Board must receive the petition by 5:00 p.m., 30 days after the date of 
this NOA amendment, except that if the thirtieth day following the date of this NOA falls 
on a Saturday, Sunday, or state holiday, the petition must be received by the State 
Water Board by 5:00 p.m. on the next business day. Copies of the law and regulations 
applicable to filing petitions may be found on the Petitions Home Page located at: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/public_notices/petitions/water_quality or will be provided 
upon request. 

Patrick Pulupa 
Executive Officer 

Enclosure:  Attachment 1 – Amended Notice of Applicability (Discharger only) 

cc: Peter Kozelka, U.S. EPA, Region IX, San Francisco (email only) 
Elizabeth Sablad, U.S. EPA, Region IX, San Francisco (email only) 
Afrooz Farsimadan, Division of Water Quality, State Water Board, 

Sacramento (email only) 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/public_notices/petitions/water_quality
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